Faith Lynn Brashear

Plaintiff /Witness/ Advocate

In RE: 1095 Lowry Ranch Road
Corona, CA 92881

Tel: 951-268-4042

Preferred Response: Fax: 855-204-0859
Faith@Betterquest.com

THE RY AN FIRM - a Corp.
Defendant respondent

FEDERAL COURT OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT

FAITH LYNN BRASHEAR, an individual,
Plaintiff vs. SPECIALIZED LOAN
SERVICING LLC, as servicer for HSBC Bank
USA, National Association, as Trustee for the
Holders of the Deutsche Alt-A Securities, Inc.,
Mortgage loan Trust, Mortgage Pass- Through
Certificates Series 2007 -OA4; and All
persons and entities claiming any right to real
property located at 1095 Lowry Ranch Road
Corona, California 92881 and Does 1-10,
inclusively, Defendants

*Notice of forthcoming criminal investigations.
These courts are in prejudice of this case —
DEMAND for immediate recusal and
reconsideration upon rulings and sanctions
made void per courts vested interest.
Incorporating CASE No. CV16-2360 GW
(GJSx) id pg 20 in this motion - documentation
confirmation suspicions of violations of 18 U.S.
Code § 242 and under 18 U.S.C. § 1964 (c) in
accordance with the decision of the United
States Supreme Court in Tafflin v Levitt,
493 U.S. 455 (1990).

Case Number 2:16-cv-02360-TJH-KK
EXHIBIT 3

Documentation containing the
following:

#1) California Form 700 outlining
Daniel Ottolia the head justice of the
Superior Court of Riverside outlining
his Vested 10% Ownership interest of
First Team through Liz Ottolia his wife.
#2) Liz Ottolia’s current licensing status
through First Team Real Estate

#3) First Team Real Estate current
status showing 29 branch offices-

#5) Excel summary from Exhibit 911
presented to and ignored by these courts
CASE No. CV16-2360 GW (GJSx) First
Team Real Estate test subject showing
over 80% derived from court cases.

#4) Cease and Desists from the State
Department of Real Estate issued
against First Team Real Estate.

MOTION TO RECONSDER
Violation of 42 U.S. Code § 12202 - State immunity Current through Pub. L. 114-38 See Public Laws for the
current Congress (Pub. L. 101-3386, title V, §502, July 26, 1990, 104 Stat. 370 ) and 42 U.S. Code § 12203 -
Prohibition against retaliation and coercion. — Documentation of collusion — fabrication of evidence — Evidence
of vested interest in the outcome of these cases being ruled under rebuttable presumptions.




CALIF ORNIA FORM 7 00 MKEFCONOMIC INTERESH NFRRWOER%

AR g . S s t
A PUBLIC DOCUMENT PASHGES co WQ’PAGE MFEB " Deer

NAME OF FILER ASD (msn QHODLE)
OTTOLIA DANIEL ALEXANDER
1. Office, Agency, or Court

Agency Name

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

Dwision, Board, Department, Disirct, # applicable Your Postion

SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE

» [f filing for mulliple positions, ist below or on an attachment.

Agency: Position:

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)
[] State X} Judge or Court Commissioner (Statewide Jurisdiction)
&) County of RIVERSIDE

7 Muli-County
O City of ] other
3. Type of Statement (Check at jeast one box)
X Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2011, through [ Leaving Office: Date Left J /
December 31, 2011. {Check ona)
o The period cavered is i 4 through O The period covered is January 1, 2011, through the date of
December 31, 2011, lsaving office.
(] Assuming Office: Date assumed J / C The period covered is J J through

the date of leaving office.

[[] Cendidate: EiectionYear . Office sought, if diffarant than Part 1:

4. Schedule Summary
Check appiicable schediules or "Nore.” » Total number of pages including this cover page: 8
[ Schedule A-1 - investments - schedule attached B Schedule C - /ncome, Loans, & Business Positions ~ schedule attached
(X} Schedule A-2 - /nvestments - schedule attached [ Schedule D - fncome - Gifts - schedule attached
{X] Schedule B - Real Property -~ schedule attached [ Schedule E - income - Gifts - Travel Payments - schedule attached

herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete. | acknowledge this is a put
i certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Calilornia that the

Date Signed Q’/ 1/ /21 Signsure __|

fmoneh Bay, yess)

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.fppc.ca.gov




SCHEDULE A-2
Investments, Income, and Assets

of Business Entities/Trusts
(Ownership interest is 10% or Greater)

w 700

SNESS ENTITY OR TROGT P LUBIIERD
First Team - Liz Ottolia
Name Name
200 8. Main Street, #100, Corona, CA 92789
Address (Business Addrass Accepladle) Address (Busingss Address Acceptadie)
Check one Check one
0 ™us, goro2 (X Business Entity, compiate the box, then go fo 2 O twst, goww2 [ Business Enlity, compiele the box, then go to 2
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY
Real Estate Sales
FAIR MARKET VALUE IF APPLICABLE, UST DATE: FAIR MARKET VALUE IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE:
$0 - $1,990 i.180-$199 .
$2,000 - $10,000 SRR S A « W — . B $2,000 - $10,000 S A & B S &
$10,001 - $100,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED $10,001 - $100,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED
$100,001 - $1,000,000 $100,001 - $1,000,000
Over $4.000,000 ) Over $1,000,000
NATURE OF INVESTMENT NATURE OF INVESTMENT
Soie Proprielorship ] Partnership ] _ [ Sole Propristorship  [) Parmership ] —
YouR susiness posmon Real Estate Sales Agent YOUR BUSINESS POSITION

DENTIS THE G20358 PICOME RECEVE
SHARE OF THE CROSS INCOME 70 THE SNTITY TRUST,

F

[ s10.001 - s100,000
[ over $100,000

[ 30- 8409
{7] $500 - 81,000
{7 1,001 - $10,000

L LIST THE MANE OF EACH REPORTABLE SING
INCOHE OF +13 002 CR MORE e ) .

GHOLJDE YOUR PR3 RATA

RAT,

UOE vl 280

» I OCDENTIRY TSE G

& RECEV, £D (11T
T TRE ENTUOVITEL

[7 510,001 - $100.000
™} OVER $100,000

IARE CT THE G

] 50 - s400
$500 - $1,000
$1,001 - $10,000

NG _E SOURCE OF

i . v

> 3 OLIST THE MA'AE CGF EACH REPORTABLE 5t
HICOME OF 513000 OR MORE o

» 3 INVESTIEN™S ALD INTERESTS N REAL PROPERTY HELD BY THE
BUSIHESS LHTITY OR TRUST
Check one bax:

] INvESTMENT

(] REAL PROPERTY

STIAENT S ANG NTERESTS N REAL PROPERTY <ELD A7 THP

55 ENTITY CR TRUST

[] INvESTMENT [ REAL PROPERTY

Name of Business Entity, if investment, of
Assessor's Parcel Number or Streel Address of Rest Property

Name of Business Enlity, if Investment, ot
Assessor's Parcel Number or Skreet Address of Real Property

Description of Business Activity or
City or Other Precise L.acation of Real Property

IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE:

—d 14 1

FAIR MARKET VALUE
(7 s2,000 - $10,000
$10,001 - $100,000

$100,001 - $1,000,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED
Over $1,000,000
NATURE OF INTEREST
{J Property Ownership/Deed of Trust (] stoex ] Partnership
[ Leasenoid - ] other
s,

[} Check box ¥ adational schedules reporting invesiments or reat proparty
are stiached

Comments:

Oescription of Business Aclivity of
City or Other Precise Location of Real Property

FAIR MARKET VALUE IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE:
$2,000 - $10,000
$10,001 - $100,000 1 M
$100,001 ~ $1,000,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED
Over $1,000,000
NATURE OF INTEREST
[ Property Ownership/Deed of Trust [] stock [} Partnemship
[Jreaserols ______. [ Other
Yrs. remaining

[[] check box # additional schedules reporting investments of real property
are attached

FPPC Form 700 (2011/2012) Sch. A-2

FPPC Tok-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.lppc.ca.gav




SCHEDULE B

CAl

H ORNIA FORM 700
LTINS RTRPEN b Lz %t 0 et

i

Interests in Real Property Name

(Including Rental income)

Daniel A. Ottolia

» ABSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER OR STREET ADDRESS
1131 Portofino Court, #101

> ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER OR STREET ADDRESS

oIy ey
Corona, CA 92882
FAIR MARKET VALUE IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE: FAIR MARKET VALUE IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE:

7 2,000 - $10,000

] $10.001 - $100,000 ot 31 /1
(3] $100,001 - $1,000,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED
(7 over $1,000,000
NATURE OF INTEREST
[] OwnstshipDeed of Trust [] easement
[0 veasshoid 0O

Yrs. remaining Other

IF RENTAL PROPERTY, GROSS INCOME RECEIVED

]s0- 5400 [ $500 - $1,000 {3 $1.001 - s10,000
$10,001 - $100,000 [J oVER $100,000

SOURCES OF RENTAL INCOME: if you own a 10% or greater

interest, list the name of each tenant that is 2 single source of
incorne of $10,000 or more.

Epitanio Rodriguez

{3 $2,000 - $10,000
{7 10,00t - 5100000 SR S s N S | N
D $100,001 - $1,000,000 ACQUIRED DISPOSED

{"] Over $1,000,000

NATURE OF INTEREST
(] OwnershipiDeed of Trust

[J Leasenod O

Yrs. remaining Other

1 Easament

IF RENTAL PROPERTY, GROSS INCOME RECEIVED
] 30 - s4m0 [ 500 - 31,000 1 %1001 - $10,000
] $10,001 - $100,000 7] oveR $100,000

SOURCES OF RENTAL INCOME: If you own a 10% or grester

interest, list the name of each tenant that is a single source of
incorme of $10,000 or more.

Theresa Rodriguez

* You are not required to report loans from commercial lending institutions made in the lender’s regular course of
business on terms available to members of the public without regard to your official status. Personal loans and
loans received not in a lender’s regular course of business must be disclosed as follows:

NAME OF LENDER®

ADDRESS (Business Address Accopiabis)

BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF LENDER

INTEREST RATE TERM {Months/Years)

% [ None

HIGHEST BALANCE DURING REPORTING PERIOD
"] 8500 - $1,000 ] 1,001 - $10,000
7 $10,001 - $100,000 ™} OVER $100,000

1 Guerantor, if applicable

Comments:

NAME OF LENDER*

ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF LENDER

INTEREST RATE TERM (Months/Years)

% [ None

HIGHEST BALANCE DURING REPORTING PERIOD
{7 ss00 - $1,000 ] $1,001 - $10,000
[7] 510,001 - $100.000 [ OVER $100,000

[3 Guarantor, it appiicable

FPPC Form 700 {2011/2012) Sch. B
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.ippc.ca.gov




SCHEDULE C caurorniarorm £ Q0
Income, Loans, & Business T T A e
Positions Kame
(Other than Gifts and Travel Payments) Daniel A. Ottolia

T OINCONE RE

¥ 1 INCOME RECEIVED

NAME OF SOQURCE OF INCOME NAME OF SOURCE OF INCOME
First Team - Liz Ottolia
ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable) ADDRESS (Business Address Acceplatio)
200 S. Main Street, #100, Corona, CA 92789
BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF SOURCE ' BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF SOURCE
Real Estate Sales
YOUR BUSINESS POSITION YOUR BUSINESS POSITION
Real Estate Sales Agent
GROSS INCOME RECEIVED GROSS INCOME RECEIVED
3 $500 - 31,000 1] $1,001 - $10,000 [ ss00 - $1,000 ] 81,001 - $10,000
[0 510001 -s100000 ] OVER $100.000 [ $10,001 - $100,000 {] OVER 100,000
CONSIDERATION FOR WHICH INCOME WAS RECEIVED CONSIDERATION FOR WHICH INCOME WAS RECEIVED
[Jsaiary ] Spouse’s or registered domestic partner’s income [1salary ] Spouse’s or registared domestic partner's income
[ Loan repayment [ partnership [2] Loan repayment [ Partnership
] sate of {0 sale of
{Real properly, cor, bost, eic.j (Real property, Gar, boat. o5.)
Commission ot [ ] Rental Income, st each sawree of $10,000 or more 7] commission or  [] Rental income. ist sach souse of $10,000 or maore
Other

D el {Describe) D ({Deacride)

NG RECEIVED OR QUTSTANDING DURING THE REPORTING PERICD

* You are not required to report loans from commercial lending institutions, or any indebtedness created as part of a
retail installment or credit card transaction, made in the lender's regular course of business on terms available to
members of the public without regard to your official status. Personal loans and loans received not in a lender's
regular course of business must be disclosed as foliows:

NAME OF LENDER® INTEREST RATE TERM (Monihs/Years)
% [} None
ADDRESS (Business Address Acceplable)
SECURITY FOR LOAN
BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF LENDER [J Nore [ Personal residence
{7} Real Property

HIGHEST BALANCE DURING REPORTING PERIOD
O -3t

] $1.001 - 10,000
{7 $10,001 - $100,000
{T1 OVER $100.000 =] Other

[ Guarantor

Comments:

FPPC Form 700 (2011/2012) Sch. C
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 886/275-3772 www.fppc.ca.gov




1of 1

http://www2 .dre.ca.gov/publicasp/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01483722

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
BUREAU OF REAL ESTATE

The ficense information shown below represents public information taken from the Bureau of Real Estate(CalBRE) database at the time of your inquiry. It
will not reflect pending changes which are being reviewed for subsequent database updating. Also, the license information provided includes formal
administrative actions that have been taken against licensees pursuant to the Business and Professions Code and/or the Administrative Procedure Act. All
of the information displayed is public information. Although the business and mailing addresses of real estate licensees are included, this information is
not intended for mass mailing purposes.

License information taken from records of the Bureau of Real Estate on 6/7/2017 5:57:16 PM

License Type: SALESPERSON

Name: Ottolia, Liz

Mailing Address: 200 S MAIN STE 100
CORONA, CA 92882

License ID: 01483722

Expiration Date: 03/16/21

License Status: LICENSED

Salesperson License Issued: 03/17/05

Former Name(s): NO FORMER NAMES
Employing Broker: License ID: 01008773
First Team Real Estate - Orange
County

108 PACIFICA #300
IRVINE, CA 92618

Comment: NO DISCIPLINARY ACTION
NO OTHER PUBLIC COMMENTS

>>>> Public information request complete <<<<

6/7/17,5:57 PM
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http://www2 dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01008773

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
BUREAU OF REAL ESTATE

The license information shown below represents public information taken from the Bureau of Real Estate(CalBRE) database at the time of your inquiry. It
will not reflect pending changes which are being reviewed for subsequent database updating. Also, the license information provided includes formal
administrative actions that have been taken against licensees pursuant to the Business and Professions Code and/or the Administrative Procedure Act. All
of the information displayed is public information. Although the business and mailing addresses of real estate licensees are included, this information is

not intended for mass mailing purposes.

License information taken from records of the Bureau of Real Estate on 6/7/2017 5:37:53 PM

License Type:

Name:

Mailing Address:

License ID:

Expiration Date:

License Status:

Corporation License Issued:
Former Name(s):

Main Office:

Licensed Officer(s):

DBA

CORPORATION

First Team Real Estate - Orange
County

108 PACIFICA #300
IRVINE, CA 92618

01008773

08/16/19

LICENSED

11/22/88 (Unofticial -- taken from secondary records)
NO FORMER NAMES

108 PACIFICA #300
IRVINE, CA 92618

DESIGNATED OFFICER
01342341 - Expiration Date; 08/16/19
Namazi, Lori Denise

00763883 - Expiration Date: 01/14/19
Plattos, William George

00379980 - Expiration Date: 12/26/92
Mc Vey, Allen David
OFFICER LICENSE EXPIRED AS OF 12/27/92

00397267 - Expiration Date: 11/21/04
Merage, Cameron Nathan
OFFICER LICENSE EXPIRED AS OF 11/22/04

First Estates
ACTIVE AS OF 12/16/1997

First Estates Properties
ACTIVE AS OF 02/21/2001

First Team
ACTIVE AS OF 07/23/2004

First Team Becker & Becker
ACTIVE FROM 06/21/2004 TO 09/01/2016

6/7/17,5:38 PM
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http://www2 .dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01008773

First Team Becker & Becker Real Estate
ACTIVE FROM 06/21/2004 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Becker & Becker Realty
ACTIVE FROM 06/21/2004 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Commercial
ACTIVE AS OF 02/11/1999

First Team Estates
ACTIVE AS OF 07/23/2004

First Team Estates Becker & Becker
ACTIVE FROM 06/21/2004 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Estates Becker & Becker Real
Estate
ACTIVE AS OF 06/21/2004

First Team Estates Becker & Becker
Realty
ACTIVE AS OF 06/21/2004

First Team Hallmark Escrow Division
ACTIVE FROM 01/15/2002 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Newport
ACTIVE FROM 03/03/1997 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Nolan
ACTIVE FROM 07/23/2004 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Nolan Real Estate
ACTIVE FROM 03/03/1997 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Nolan Realty
ACTIVE FROM 03/03/1997 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Nolan Walk-In Realty
ACTIVE FROM 03/03/1997 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Property Management
ACTIVE AS OF 09/02/2016

First Team R E
ACTIVE AS OF 07/23/2004

First Team Real Estate
ACTIVE AS OF 11/22/1988

First Team Real Estate Inc.
ACTIVE AS OF 02/11/1999

First Team Realty
ACTIVE AS OF 11/22/1988

6/7/17,5:38 PM
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Branches:

http://www2.dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01008773

First Team Relocation Management
Company
ACTIVE FROM 02/17/1998 TO 09/01/2016

First Team San Clemente
ACTIVE FROM 08/18/1998 TO 09/01/2016

First Team San Clemente Real Estate
ACTIVE FROM 12/15/1998 TO 09/01/2016

First Team Temecula
ACTIVE FROM 03/03/1997 TO 10/20/2002

First Team Walk-In Realty
ACTIVE FROM 11/22/1988 TO 09/01/2016

First Time Plus
ACTIVE FROM 08/18/1998 TO 10/20/2002

F T Referral Network-A Subsidiary
Of First Team Real Estate Inc.
ACTIVE FROM 12/15/1998 TO 10/20/2002

Temecula Valley Home Team
ACTIVE AS OF 05/17/2017

12501 SEAL BEACH BLVD #100
SEAL BEACH, CA 90740

900 GLENNEYRE ST
LAGUNA BEACH, CA 92651

900 E KATELLA AVE STE F
ORANGE, CA 92687

8577 HAVEN AVE STE 308
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730

8028 E. SANTA ANA CYN RD
ANAHEIM, CA 92808

78015 MAIN ST STE 206-A
LA QUINTA, CA 92253

5861 PINE STE B3
CHINO HILLS, CA 91709

5840 NAPLES PLAZA DR
LONG BEACH, CA 90803

525 B STREET 15TH FLOOR
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

4640 ADMIRALTY WY STE 500
MARINA DEL REY, CA 80292

6/7/17,5:38 PM
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http://www2.dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01008773

1400 N HARBOR BLVD
FULLERTON, CA 92835

1511 E WHITTIER BLVD STE 200
WHITTIER, CA 90601

16897 PACIFIC COAST HWY
SUNSET BEACH, CA 90742

17240 EAST 17TH ST
TUSTIN, CA 92680

18180 YORBA LINDA BLVD STE 501
YORBA LINDA, CA 92886

19021 GOLDEN WEST ST
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92647

200 MAIN ST STE 100
CORONA, CA 92878

20100 BROOKHURST AVE
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92646

225 S LAKE AVE #300
PASADENA, CA 91101

27451 LOS ALTOS STE 100
MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691

29121 OVERLAND DR
TEMECULA, CA 92591

32451 GOLDEN LANTERN STE 210
LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92672

4 CORPORATE PLAZA # 100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

4 CORPORATE PLAZA #240
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

4040 BARRANCA PKWY STE 100
IRVINE, CA 92714

407 N EL CAMINO REAL
SAN CLEMENTE, CA 92672

40717 BIG BEAR BLVD
BIG BEAR LAKE, CA 92315

427 COLLEGE BLVD STE J
OCEANSIDE, CA 92057

433 N CAMDEN 6TH FLOOR
BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210

6/7/17,5:38 PM




http://www2.dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/pplinfo.asp?License_id=01008773

4500 PACIFIC COAST HWY STE 100
LONG BEACH, CA 90804

Salespersons: There are currently 1649 Salespersons affiliated with this Broker/Corporation.
RETRIEVE SALESPERSON LIST

Comment: 01/28/98 - H-27508 LA
02/05/98 - H-27507 LAD & R
07/21/98 - SUSPENDED FOR 60 DAYS-STAYED FOR 1 YEAR
07/21/98 - OFFICER MERAGE SUSPENDED FOR 60 DAYS-STAYED FOR 1 YEAR
07/21/98 - H-27508 LA RELEASED
NO OTHER PUBLIC COMMENTS
Disciplinary or Formal Action H-27507L A
Documents:

H-27508LA

>>>> Public information request complete <<<<

5of5 6/7/17,5:38 PM




CASES Case Number  Type MR Liating OHice 1D Praviows Forwcicsed Owner  REQ Listing Praparty Addreis Chain of Title Histaey - aw Lender  Bank nvolosd

Bank Defendants Thormburg Morigags irc {Y/4]
PROVIDENT SAVINGS VS 8LOD MNGI000  Unlawful Detslner  1GS3087204 KFTMO2 BLOD. JOHN E 17525 Country Manos, Rivartide 92508 Record ¥5 - Rama Fund Lic Prowtdent Finastis! Corp - Foraciosing entity (FE}
HOUSEHOLD FINANGE VS MARTINEZ  RICS03M083 Debter sutt PESINS  PBBASY Mortinex,Glimer & Dors 3758 Expruss Cir, Cotdon, CA 92324 Racard #6 17 Morgan Chase Bank  Housahuld Finance (FE- Dautsichbank Oocf 2008-03986R1)
*RIHYNE V8 ESCONTRIAS RICI2EM4T Shreded WBOBILST WGP Escontrias Margarita 42609 Cartton M, Riversida 52507 Record ¥ 2 Bank of Americs
PKONRADY V5. BANK OF AMERICAN.A  RIC1501048 eder Abuse KBOBALS7  'wgF Gary Sonratly S2609 Cartion ¥, Rivaveids 32907 Record ¥ Bank of Amerkca (FE) So Jthem CA trustes svs
Divorce

9028 CANYON SHFADOWS P4, Corona fRecord #9 - Countrywida loan Docw
NAFT VS KATT MO2IM0e Dissolstion PES1203  pApetS Katt Randy At 2005-093 1826 (FE) Bank of NY Dot 1 20080332297
ZOVEA & ZOTEA RIO1402760  Dissohaion PES0OP6  PREAEY Zotea,Ferando 23127 CANYONPINES P, Corona 92883  Record #7 (FE) Wslls Fargo Doct2008 - 0332214
NEVES VE REYES HEDQ12000 Disschation P§4QE33 roRdy Reyos Eve My 917 N EMILY 5t Anaheim 92805 Revord #9 {FE} Deutsch Bunk Doc¥ 70080008843 24
Child Support

Racord # 10 cash- Mckaman Famity
Tapa,Rol s32wW 1762

TAPIAVS, TAPW INVUIEE  ChRdsupport  PESS442 PBBAND ou foberte D3, Ontanic: 3 Tt (FE) HSIC Ooct 20080350013
OTHER
LOPEZ V'S AVILA MVC1502038  Unlawful datainer PESBA3) PBBABS Manzanares Norma - LOPEZ, 14151 GOODMAN St, Riverside 92503 Record #9 Bankers Funding Corp (FE) HSBC Dock 2008-04.2 3842

X
g
\



cASES
Bank Sults

PROVIDENT SAVINGS VS BLOD

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE V8 MARTINEZ
*RNYME v8 ESCONTRIAS
“KONRADY V5. BANK OF AMERICA KA
Camimon name multiple cases

WMFRS TRORS TRUBY VB FRAGOBOCA CHUNMARQUEZ HEUONISED

LOPEZ VS AVHA

AVALON CALIFORNIA VALUE VI LLC VS YELASTUEZ #IVC 18382609

GARNICA V8. EVERITT

ANZA MANAGRMENT ET VS LILIANA REYES ET AL

LLC. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING VS WiLaON
GMAC MORTGADE VS YEJADA

PIERCE VS VEY

REO PROPERTIES CORPORATION VS GOONEY
NISPORIC V3 ROMERD

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON V3 ARRIETTA
TARGET NATIONAL BANK V5. ORTEGA

NGRIYEN VS ZAYALA

CACH, LLC V8 Z0TEA

VINER VS STEVENS

TAPMAVE DLD REPUBLIC DEFALLT MANAGEMENT ****

BANK OF AMERICA VS BSENAVIDES
CORIOAO V8 THRELKELD

UB BANK ¥3 SMOOT

CHABE BANK (A V& HAMMAD

YUAN V3 CRIBTINA

HERITAGE PACIFIC FINANCIAL V8 FURUKAWA
BANK OF AMERICA vS RDI DIWERSFIED INC
ALATORRE V8 NBGI INC A CAL CORP
CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA) NA VS PRINS
AVALON VS8 BAILEY

UNION BANK OF CA VS KIM {raftiplv Cages)
MIDLAND FUNDING VB MUNGINR

SOLAN VS SOLAN through Countrywitle fumnify It
& FIRST HORIZON HOME LOANS VB SOLAN
CORONA GARDENS PAR TNERS VS ZAVALA
VAZQUEZ V& T.0. FINANCIAL. INC

HSBC BANK USA VS SARGEANT

AYALA VS COUNTRYWIOE HOME L.OANS
HOEC BANK USA VB MARTIN

ARMENTA VB. CRL HOLDINGS

HUYNH VB ALLISON

Divorce

KATT VS KATT - Countrywide family iaw
ZOTEA & ZOTEA - Countrywide tamily Law
REYES V8 REYES - Courtywide fumily feaw
HENGERSON V3 HENDERSON CW Family law
Muitipie ozeee - Coumrywide tamily tsw ...

Casa Number Type

Unizwful Datainer

Oabrer suit

Shreded

Lender Abuse
Uniawful detainer

Uniswful datainer

Untawful detainer
Uniawful detainer
Uniswiul detainer
Uniwful Detzine
Lender Abuse

urtawhl detainer

other

Untawful Drtainer
Uniawful Detainer
Uniawful Detainer

Unlswful

other

uniawhsl detainer
Lander Abuse
Lintsewiui Detaloar
Uniawfui Detainer
Undawlut Datainer
Lander Abuse
Lender Abusa
Lenger Abuse
Londer Abuss
Lender Abuse
Lender Abuse
Uniawhu! Deteiner
Lender Abuse
Lender Abuse

dissohskion

Lender Abuse
Unbwiul Detainer
Lender Abute
Landar Abuss
Lender Alnise
Lender Abuse
Lender Abuse
unlawlut detai

Oissolustion
Oissolution
D¥zsoltion
Disyoiutian

other/ dissclution X09059559  KETMO2

ndothens | Findings

Mse

1613067204

PES370S
8061157
806115/
X090833/3

PBESB433

K10093912
KJ9094 239

12031839
¥K08068208
X10004057
k10101153
K08164250

¥12046444
RIC539697
K10070072
K08107462
K10041200
K09320865
K12046431
K09010442
k11042636
K12050422
K11040327
k08122826
KOB16R337
k11062072
K08103784
NOB166646
Ka3021513
K03095317

K10130314
Kino6s222
K11049717

K10125587 ¥

11054182
K11073688
K11104377
K11147185

PES 1283
PES0096
£540333
10119437

Office IO Previous Foraclosed Dwner

KFTMO2  BLOD, JOHN E

REQ Listing Proparty Address
Othar Juiges reporting on Farm 700

17525 Country Manar, Riverside 92508
Martines, Glienar 8 Dara 1751 Express Cir, Colton, CA 92324

Escontrias Marparite *2609 Cariton Pl, Riverside 92507
Gary Konesty 2609 Cariton P, Riverside 92507
Angela Elena 3nd Oxcar Gumealez 2430 W Borchard Av, Sante Ana 92704
Marquaz Alms 7320 Marityn Dr, Corora 92881

4151 GOODMAN 5t, Riverside $2503

Manzansres, Norma - LOPEZ, ROLAY

10362 Camstock Rd, Corona 52883

Garniea,Luis A 2150 Highpaiate DR & 105, Corana 92879
Rayes,Litia 712 S Vicentls Av ¥ 1/2, Corona 92882
Turnet Rose 1418 Chalgrove Dr ¥ A, Corons 9288
Tejada, Migusi A 1595 forder Av & G, Corona 92882
Ivey, Torasa 9433 Stone Carwon Rd, Corona 92883
Godinez, Margarity 11267 Cajaico Ad, Corona 92881
Rosmero. jovita 12351 Crystal 5orings Dr, Corona 92883
ArrietsiNicole 4460 Owens St # 103, Corora 92683
Ortogs Barbarita 1076 Judestons Ln, Corona 92882
Arola,Lec ¥ v & Joni 13290 lamusy CY, Corona 92879
Zotea,Fernendo 23127 Canyon Pines P), Corona 92883
VinerEdward T 26577 Colk Dy, Corona 52883
Tapia Alajandco 2067 Estreda Oy, Corona 92882
Benavidus Lauro & Martine 973 Cadiz St, Corona 97282
CorlossMichasl A & Barbara | 25220 Cornl Canyon Rd, Corgna 92883
Smoat Robert H & Mesgan | 1185 Eliiot Dr, Corona 92881
Hemmad,Mays 1210 Kraemmer Or, Corona 92882
Yuan,Zhi X 5716 Srama 82, Corons 52880
Furukawa, Michalie M 2898 Echo Springs Dr, Corona 92883
Fucunis, Ronald 24851 Cassla CT, Corona 52883
Algtorrs, Anet 13623 Ol Grave Cr, Carone 92880
Prins,Mario A & Freddca V 9136 Carvghor Tree (X, Corona 92343
Baltey,Matthew W 11026 Evergreen Lp, Corane 92883
Kim, Yong § 25507 Fuchsta CX, Carona S2883
Mungas Leonardo 3090 Amber DR, Corona 92882
Solan,Christopher P 944 Trovita Dr, Corons 92881
Aceveio Herbnda 13562 Lawel (t, Corons 52380
Vazquez Lourdes 7061 Port Aithur Dr, Corora S7880
Sargears, Romald D 11111 Iris CT, Corona 92883
Ay, Pabic F 860 Greenridge Rd, Corons 92882
Martin,Carnian & fuia §225 Ashwall Ct, Corona 92680
Atmients,Rodalfe 7954 Slate Crewk RD, Corona 92880
Huynh,Haather £380 ta Mesa 5¢, Carons 92880

9024 CANYON SHADOWS P, Corona
Katt Randy Jennifer $1883
Zotaa Ferrandd 23127 CANYON PINES P), Corons 02883
Reyes Eva M 917 N EMILY St Anaheim 92805
Handsrsan,Brivn ) & Kama H 183 Jassica Ln, Corona 92887
Garcia Ceclin 3208 Mountain Pas) Or, Corona 32882

Chain of Titie Nistary Bank imaiced
Thernburg Morigege Inc? Rercon Restty Fund?

Revord 45 - Rasma | Provident Financis] Corp - Forclosing antity §FE)

Racord #6 -1 P

Morgan Chse Bank  Household Finenes | FE- Davisschbank Docl Z008-03986551)
Record #2 Bark of Amertrs

Record #9 Bark of Americs {FE) Southern CA trustee svs

Record #10 Aurora Loan svs

Record #7 DEUTSCH (FE] DEUTSCHE BANX Matonal Trust

Racord #9 Bankers

Funding Corp (FE} HSBC Dookt 2008-0423942

Recork S CHFA

foan Both {Ft} Bank of Amarics Duvc #2011- 0386165
Record 46 (FE} Bank of Amprica Dock2010 - 0 422653
record #6 - other {FES Bank of Americs (successor} Doct 2009-0307529
record ¥5 {FE} US Bank as trudee

record ¥ {FE} HSBC trustee

record 86 {FE) Bank of NY Melian remk trnstes
record#s (FEY MERS & Fiest MLC Fiemncial SVS

revord #13 (FE) quality loss svx

racord #6 {FE) recon trust 0 Bank of New York Malion RENIC
record #8 FHIM {FE) Cal- wastern, rsanveysnce Wells Fango
racord #7 {FE) Quatity loan $v5- Arora in 5us...

record # 7 (FE) rmcon tsust Wells Facgo as trustee Movgan Stanley Abst
racord #8 {FE) Quality loan svs- Aurors ki avs..

recacd §6 {FE} DEUTSCHE BANK Natonal Trust

racord ¥7 {FE) Recon Trust Countrywide Bank of America
record #9 (FE) OW (LUBOR) Recon truxt Deutche REMIC Passthrougsh
record 9 (FE) Citibmnk Wetk-Fargo REMIC

record #10 (FE} Awrora Ln Svestle

Recard # (FE} Wetls Fargo ~ US Bank REMIC

record #? {FE} Recon Trust Countrywide

recond 88 (FE) Bank of NY REMIC.

Record #10 (FE} Nbgi Ine

record 4 (FE} Capital one

record ¥8 {FE} Nattonttar / Quality losn svs

racord ¥7 {FE} OW / IF Morgan REMIC / Challangable
Record #10 {FE} tndymac REMIC

record #7 {F8) Fist Horzan / quulity wen svs

Record #10 {FE} Aurorain Svoslic 7 quality toen svs
tecord # 6 {FE} HSBC REMIC

reoord 8 7 {FE} Wil oo remic

record #7 [FE) Countrywide. BAC financing, recur: trust
tevord A8 |FE} Doutachs REMK

record NS {FE) CFt Haidings

acord R 7 {FE) US Bank remic

Record #9 -

Courtrywide loan  (FE) Bank of NY Doc i 20080332297

Dotk 20050931826

Racord 87 {FE) Walls Fargo Oock2008 - 0332214

Racord #9 {FE} Devtsch Bank Doc2N03-000384224
Racord 87 (FE} Wells Fargof Bank of Ameicx

record ¥10 (FE) Ingyrmac / Citlhenic




Muitiple cases - Countrywida famBy law....
Multiple MARTINEZ ve MARYINEZ CW Tamily low
LEOM VS_LEON Countrywida family iaw
EDGAR ¥8 EDGAR Countrywicie tamily faw
TELEZ V8. TELEZ Countrywide family law
JIMENSEZ V8. JIMENEZ Coumtrywide family luw
CHASE BANK USA NA VS NOUYEN

WAGNER VS JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

Chiid Support

TAPIAYS. TAPIA Countrywide family tawy {rv008000
PALAROX VA, PALAFOX Countrywite tamily law RID4D2416DA
ORTIZ ¥S SANCHEZ Countiyeide fanvidy (aw fDL3x108
& HSAC BANK LIBA VB ORTIZ MYCIB004929
OTHER

THE LAKES AT CORONA MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION ICSZNSEE
Case 204000AC 284060AC
ARROW FINANG(AL V8 RAMA RCS36025
CITY OF LAKE ELIINORE V8 CHITTAVONG RIS
Cuse 2I2764FR 231764FR
MONTGOMERY VS COATES RIB17408%
Cane RINUTEOLS RWMTO015
conmon name mulliple cases

comman name multipia cases

common name mulliple cases

WANG VS LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNA RCI0¥TA2
DELGADO Va. DELGADO CW Family law RWO11308
DENISON VS. K HOVNANIAN COMMUNITIES LLC RICE18041
RVERINOE COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION V5 BUR SCM120283
ZAVALA-MCEBRIOE V3 MCBRIDE CW Fagily lew RVE11754
Case CRVIISCA CRODIVICA
ADANS Vi KB HOME GREATER (02 ANGELED NiCi110838
CRI1MIRT CR1I4INAT
GONZALES VS YONY! Cowmrywide family law.. RIVOT084B
WORTHINOTON ET AL V8 KAUFMAN AND SROAD RICIMR160
KV VE BEAZER HOMES HOLDING CORP RIC10000849
TEMESCAL REIGHTS AT DOS LAGOS VS BORBON  RiIC10001219
th THE MATTER OF LETICWL L. DE GROGT RICEOBEE4
WELKER V56 ADVANTAGE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIOMRICE40080
Crse 292036M3 matter of 202038M8
ROBETTA VB BHAW TEC1304038
DARR VS CENTEX HOMES RIC4s4820
LHS ANANGIAL. CU V5 TERRAZAS RICS31308
SOUCHIE V§ WHLLIAM LYON HOMES RIC1307422

203667
rO2803e
RIDEINAG
RIONTTY

SWDO1§192
RIC1t04884
RIC1104080

othar XO8097156 KFTMO2

Lenders Abuse/divc k11039137  XFTMO2
Dissolutinn K11161649 KFTMQG2
Dissolution K11118437  KFTMOZ
Dissalution 11030607 KFTMQ2
Dissclution K1011433F  KFTMOR
Lenders Abuse K1116040  KFTMO2

Lenders Abuse KOB13D486 KFTMO2

Child support PE58442 PB24ag
Child support X10126857 KFIMO2

custody
fender abuse 10100714 KFTMO2

judgemant X03036253  KFTMO2
ticket K1UI04587  KFTMOZ
Judgenant K10078223 KFTMO2
judgement X030B924e  KFTMOZ
other X08156162 KFTMO2
other Ko8131200  KFTMO2
other DU ¥i0017597  KFTMDZ
other k11161508  KFTMOZ

other KDBL6GH40 XFTMOZ
other K09037669 KFTMO2
u&.&.&t.- 5833.—:1_.!3

ather K11043220 KFTMO2
Builder tlass K0S041432 KFTMO2

other K10089860 KFYMOZ
Domastic K12023842 KFTMOZ
traffic 1407 S lintot KFYMOZ
Bullder thiss - othet K09044539  KFTMQ2
other Kt2013166 XKFTWO0Z
other K090468551 XFTMO2
Builder class KOB114180  «FTMO2
Builder class K11081382  KPTMO}
other K1)020718  KFTMO2
other K10022691 XFTMO2
other K09112507  KFTMO2
other KO8130148 KFTMG2
pther K11034478 XFTMO2
Bullder class K1202788C KFTMO2
other X0BLF14205 KFTMO2
Budldar clasy 08149964  KFTVO2

Martinez.Mareo Af Luciin

Jimanez,George & Norma

Wagner.Micheel ) & Elizwbeth L

CORGONA JOE ROJAS

Chittwong,Sangvans

Montgomery Therwss A
Schweinaberg,lyie W

Rodriguem Guadstups

Dalgado Michasi A -SP. Margaret

Burrow Rmas & Rebecca

Trughingki Richard O
Goruzslas Melinds
Broaks Dorald & Normie

Walker,John & Loretta

Michsek Jerroid & Jamce L

24090 Pine Mourdair. Te, Corona 92883
271 Fine Crast Or, Corona 52882
7205 Wikd Ltec Q1, Corana 52880

M chenzie-Edgar, Patricia L / Steven T 3154 Nutrneg Dr, Corona 92882

3635 Garratson Av, Corony 92881
75912 jeanrie Ann Cr, Corona 92580
13443 Starflowar S5t, Corona 92880
157 Ochee Cr, Corona 92879

532 W D 5, Ontario 91762
WI75 Sawteath O, Corone 92883

1295 Mebrook Rd, Corone 92082

220% 5. Salta Strest, Santa Ana 02704
799 Gianni Dr ¥ 208, Carona 92879

196S Las Colinas Cr # 103, Cocona 92879
1599 Sorder Av N £, Corona 92882
13370 Babeock O, Corona 92879

2145 Highpainte Dr # 208, Corone 92879

1137 Golden Trse Ct ¥ B, Corona 92879
14542 English Settar $¢, Corora 92880
2294 Arshian Wy, Corara 52679

1407 5 Lincoin Ay, Corana 92882

23211 Canyon HiYls [ir, Corona 92883

13032 Broken Bit Cr, Corons 92283

26998 Eagle Run 5¢, Corona 92883

17459 Buokerhill Dy, Corans 92883

362 Camaden <Y, Corona 92879

1248 Mira Valle, Corona 92879

26665 Colt Or, Corons 92483

2130 San Artonio Or, Corona 92882
2051 San Antonio Dr, Corona 92382

2140 Georgetown DR, Corvna 92881

6692 Barges St, Corona 92080

4363 Ahivo Lny, Corona 92883

25313 Sage St, Corona 93883

764 Captiva Cr, Carona 92082

8771 Morab St, Corona 92880

13902 Star Ruby Av, Carors 92880

937 Fanthes Paak D, Corona 92882

1825 Madera 1, Corona 92879

9071 Evanvale Or, Corona 52883

record $10
racord $10

revord #6
Record #9
1ocond #8

Record 87
Record #7

racord #6

Racosd # 10 cash-
Mckernas Family

record #7

record #6

Recors ¥7

Ascord %4 HSGC s

trustee

Racoed ¥12

Record #3

Recond #8 - La Salte

trustee —~

Aecors¥?
recard # 5
Record ¥8
record # 7

Record ¥10
Record#10/#12 see
Dock2011-038570

Racord #3

racord #5 & ¥6

record A8
rACOrUNE
record #9
record # 5
racord £ 8
record 87
Recond #9
Racord 2
record #5
record # 8
Record 18
recordds
Record #6
record # 8
record ¥ 7

{E) Quaiity Lown Sa

(FE} US Bank REIVNC

(FE) bank of NY metion feectn trust
(FE} Anrore losn sva/ quality foan svs
{FE) Autora foan svif Gquality loan svs
(FE) Wells facgo REMIC

(PE} Avrora loan sva/ quality loan svs
(FE) Chase / Ndex West?

{FE) HSBC Dock 2008-0350013
{FE) Deutach REWNC

(PE) Walls Fango REMIC

{+e) Weiis Fargo

{FE) Wells Fargo
{FE) Nationstar
(FE) Nationstae

(FE) Firwt Frankhin

(FE} Bank of Ametica

(FE] Countrywide / Bank of Ameri

{FE Rrst Franklin

(FE} Frst Franklin

(FE) BNC trusy

(FE] HSBC as trustee for a Deutsch REMIC
{FE] Recon Trust / Bank of NY REMIC

{FE) Quatity loan 5V

{FE} Weils Fargo REWIC

{FE) providant savings bank

{FE} HSBC 35 trustes for » Dautseh REMIC
{FE}) WellsPargy truseee

(FE} indymac/ quality josn s

(FE) Nationstar

(FE} recon trusy/ Morgan Stanky REMC
{FE) US Bank REMIC

{FE} Beap REMIC

{F£} Indimac RERAIC

{FE) US Bank REVIC

{FE} Countrywida £ US Sank REMIC
{FE) US Bank REMHIC

{FE) aurora loan svs

IFE) Countrywide
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95 28391

Department of Real Estate
107 South Broadway, Room 8107
Los Angeles, California, 90012

(213) 897-3937

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

0k Kk ok %

To: ) :
) H-27507 LA
FIRST TEAM REAIL ESTATE-ORANGE )
COUNTY and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE ) ORDER TQO DESIST
. ‘ )
) AND REFRAIN
)

The Real Estate Commissioner of the State of California
has caused an investigation to be made of your activities as a
real estate broker, and based on the findings of that
investigation, is of the opinioﬁ that FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-
ORANGE COUNTY has violated Sections 10145(a), 10148, and 10137 of
the Business and Professions Code (hereinafter Code), as well as
Regulations 2832.1, 2830, 2832, 2831, 2831.1, 2831.2, 2834, 2731,
2752, and 2726 (all references herein to Regulations refer to the
California Code of Regulations, Title 10, Chapter 6, hereinafter
the Regulations).

I

That at all times herein mentioned, you, FIRST TEAM REAIL

ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, were licensed by the Department of Real

Estate of the State of California (hereinafter Department) as a

-1-
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95 20391

corporate real estate broker and CAMERON‘NATHAN MERAGE, was
licensed as the designated officer of said corporation.
IT
At all times herein mentioned, you, FiRST TEAM REAL
ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, on behalf of others in expectation of
éompensation, engaged in the business, acted in the capacity of,
advertised or assumed to act as a real estate broker in the State
of California within the meaning of Section 10131(a) and (b) of
the Code, including soliciting buyers and sellers and negotiating
the sale of real property, as well as soliciting renters and
owners and collecting rents on behalf of the owners of real
property.
IIT
During 1996, in connection with the aforesaid real
estate brokerage activities, you, FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE~ORANGE
COUNTY, accepted or received funds from buyers/sellers and
renters/owners and thereafter made disbursements of such funds.
Iv
In connection with your activities as a real estate
broker, as described above, you, FIRST TEAM REAT, ESTATE-ORANGE
COUNTY and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, acted in violation of the Real
Estate Law as follows: |
1. Violated Section 10145(a) of the Code and Regulation
2832.1 by maintaining a shortage in trust account No; 00973-34347
as of October 31, 1996, in the amount of $352.18.
2. Violated Regulation 2830/2832 in that not all trust

accounts were maintained in the broker’s name as trustee, and
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
57D, 113 (REV. 3-95)

98 28301t

earnest money deposits and rents collected were not deposited into
a trust account by the next business day;

3. Violated Regulation 2831 in that the columnar
records did not always show a running daily balance. There was no
record maintained for some earnest money deposits received in
sales transactions.

4. Violated Regulation 2834 by allowing salespersons
JOAN COURTNEY, TOMI LAKATOSH, JUDITH LAUREN, ANDY LAKATOSH, GERRI
DUARTE, énd GARY HOUSLEY, who were not licensed to respondents to
be trust account signatories. There was no fidelity bond
converge.

5. Violated Regulation 2831.2 by failing to maintain a
monthly record of trust fund account reconciliation. The
columnar record was not reconciled to the separate records on a
monthly basis for account Nos. 00973-34347 and 01039135.

6. Violated Section 10148 of the Code by failing to
maintain copies of all bank statements, canceled checks and
invoices prior to October 1996 for account No. 00977-34784.

' 7. Viclated Regulation 2731 by using thé unlicensed
fictitious business names “Nolan Real Estate”, “First Team Real
Estate”, and “First Team Nolan Real Estate” in its real estate
brokerage business.

"8. Violated Regulation 2752 By failing to nptify the
Department of Real Estate when salespersons JOAN COURTNEY, GARY
HAWLEY, ANDREW LAKATOSH, TOMI LAKATOSH, CODY FERRIS, and WILLIAM

ROLFING were employed by respondents.
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9. Violated Regulation 2726 by failing to maintain
employment contracts with salespersons JOAN COURTNEY, GARY HAWLEY,
JUDITH LAUREN, WILLIAM ROLFING, CHARLES GRANT, and DONNA COLBERT.

10. Violated Section 10137 of the Code by employing
DERIK BRIAN to perform activities requiring a real estate license
in sales transactions after his license was suspended on July 25,
1996. |

11. Violated Regulation 2831.1 in that separate records
were not always maintained for sales transactions for rents
received and disbursed.

NOW, THEREFORE, YOU, FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE
COUNTY and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, ARE ORDERED TO DESTIST AND
REFRAIN from performing any and all activities for whicﬁ a real
estate broker license is required until you comply with all

provisions of the Real Estate Law as discussed in this Order.

DATED ; 'Z// 5/7 78
JIM ANTT, JR.
Real E te Co

T8pioner

o
%

i

cc: First Team Real Estate-Orange County &
600 Anton Boulevard, Suite 800
Costa Mesa, California 92626

Cameron Nathan Merage
600 Anton Boulevard, Suite 800
Costa Mesa, California 92626

JRP/rgp




5

o O 3 o

11

125

13
14
15

ls

17 .

18

19

20

.21

22

23

24

25 -

26

27 |

®

CQURT PAPER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STD. ! 13 (REV. 3-95)

95 28391

'
A

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

*x * % %

NO. H-27508 LA
STIPULATTON AND AGREEMENT

In the Matter of the Accusation of

)
)
FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE )
COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, )
and DERIK A. BRIAN, )
)
)
)

Respondents.

It is hereby stipulated by and between EéﬁﬁzwggﬁgwREALg

ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, and DERIK A. BRIAN,

(sometimes referred to as Respondents), and their attorney Fredric
W. Trester, and the Complainant, acting by and through James R.
Peel, Counsel for the Deparﬁment of Real Estate, as follows for
the purpose of settling and disposing of the Accusation filed on
January 28, 1998, in this matter.

1. All issues which were to be contested and all

evidence which was to be presented by Complainant and Respondents |

at a formal hearing on the Accusation, which hearing was to be
held in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative

Procedure Act (APA), shall instead and in place thereof be

i

i
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( ' (
submitted solely on the basis of the provisions of this
Stipulation and Agreement.

2. Respondents have received, read and understand the
Statement to Respondent, the Discovery Provisions of the APA and
the Accusation filed by the Department of Real Estate in this
proceeding.

3. On February 17, 1998, Respondents filed a Nétice of
Defense, pursuant to Section 11506 of the Government Code for the
purpose of requesting a hearing on the allegations in the
Accusation. Respondents hereby freely and voluntarily withdraw
said Notice of Defense. Respondents acknowledge that they
understand that by withdrawing said Notice of Defense they will
thereby waive their right to require the Commissioner to prove the
allegations in the Accusation at a contested hearing held in
accordance with the provisions of the APA and that they will waive
other rights afforded to them in connection with the hearing, such
as the right to present evidence in defense of the allegations in
the Accusation and the right to cross-examine witnesses.

| 4. Respondents, pursuant to the limitationg set forth
below, although not admitting or denying the truth of the
allegations, will not contest the factual allegations contained in
the Accusation filed in this proceeding and the Real Estate
Commissioner shall not be required to provide further evidence of
such allegations.

5. It is understood by the parties that the Real Estate

Commissioner may adopt the Stipulation and Agreement as his

decision in this matter thereby imposing the penalty and sanctions
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on Respondents' real estate license and license rights as set
forth below in the "Order". 1In the event that the Commissioner in
his discretion does not adopt the Stipulation and Agreement in
Settlement, it shall be void and of no effect, and Respondents
shall retain the right to a hearing and proceeding on the
Accusation under all the provisions of the APA and shall not be
bound by any admission or waiver madelherein. |

6. The Order or any subsequent Order of the Real Estate
Commissioner made pursuant to this Stipulation and Agreement shall
not constitute an estoppel, merger or bar to any further
administrative or civil proceedings by the Department of Real
Estate with respect to any matters which were not specifically
alleged to be caugses for accusation in this proceeding.

7. Thig Stipulation is entered into by each party with
the express understanding and agreement that it is to be used for
the purposes of settling these proceedings only and that this
Stipulation shall not be deemed, used, or accepted as an
acknowledgment or stipulation in any other civil or administrative
proceeding to which this Department is not a party.

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES
By reason of the foregoing stipulations, admissions and-
waivers and solely for the purpose of settlement of the pending
Accusation without a hearing, it is stipulated and agreed that the
following determination of issues shall be made: |
I
The conduct of Respondent, FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE

COUNTY, as alleged in the Accusation, is grounds for the
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t

suspension or revocation of all of the real estate licenses and
license rights of Respondent under the provisions of Regulations

2726, 2731, 2752, and728§} and Section lOT;L%%) of the Business

and Professions Code.

The conduct of Respondent, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, as :
alleged in the Accusation, is grounds for the suspension or ‘
revocation of all of the real estate licenses and license rights
of Respondent under the provision of Section 10177 (h) of the

r——————
Business and Professions Code.

The conduct of Respondent, DERIK A. BRIAN, as alleged in -
the Accusation, is grounds for the suspension or revocation of all |
of the real estate licenses and license rights of Respondent under

i

the provisions of Sections 10130 and 10177(d) of the Business and

Professions Code.

ORDER

l. Pr;e tQVthe effectlve date of thlS Order,

Respondents FIRST mEAM REAL ESTATE ORANGE COUNTY and CAMERON

NATHAN MERAGE, shall pay to the Department of Real Estate $7,900

for a new chargeable audit. If this payment is not made the

L

SLhY" et forth in paragraph 2 shall be two (2) years. If the

audlt costs are less than $7 900 the dlfference shall be returned

it o i

e ReSPondentsa

2. All licenses and licensing rights of Respondents FIRST §

TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE and

DERIK A. BRIAN, under the Real Estate Law are sus Eended for a_.

R

perlod of s1xty (60) days from the effectlve date of thlS Order;

L E s,
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prov1ded however, that all 51xty (60) daysrofwsaid snspension

shall be stayed for one (l) year upon the follow1ng terms and

B i R

SR T TIINIY e

condltlons
R

2a. Respondent shalt»obey all laws, rules and

SRR

regulations governing the rights, duties and responsibilities of a

real estate licensee in the State of California; and

b. That no flnal subsequent determlnatlon be made,

HOEOM.R 8 et g FaEbns S LT R e T R

after hearing or upon stlpulatlon that cause for disciplinary
action occurred within one (1) year of the effective date of this
Order. Should such a determination be made, the Commissioner
may, in his discretion, vacate and set aside the stay order and
reimpose all or a portion of the stayed suspension. Should no
such determination be made, the stay imposed herein shall become
permanent.

c. Pursuant to Sectlon 10148 of the Bu51ness and

b i b T

Professions Code, Respondents FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-QORANGE

COUNTY, and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, shall pay the Commissioner’s
reasonable cost for an audit to determine if Respondent FIRST TEAM
REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, has corrected the trust fund violations
found in paragraph I of the Determination of Issues. In
calculating the amount of the Commissioner’s reasonable cost, the
Commissioner may use the estimated average hourly salary for all
persons performing audits of real estate brokers, and shall
include an allocation for travel costs, including mileage, time to
and from the auditor’s place of work, and per diem. The

Commissioner'’'s reasonable cost shall in no event exceed $7,900.
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Should no order vacating the stay be issued, the stay

imposed herein shall become permanent.

DATED: _HJA 5 /77§
=

77

/"‘/“4 &
[l 44- fb«fﬁéi :
JAMES“R. PEEL T ,
Courfsel for Complainant '

/

L R

I have read theVStipgla;ionrand Agreement in Settlement,

LTSRN SRR

and its terms are understood by me and are agreeable and

acceptable to me. I understand that I am waiving rights given to

me by the California Administrative Procedure Act (including but

not limited to Sections 11506, 11508, 11509 and 11513 of the

Government Code), and I wiliingly, intelligently and voluntarily

waive those rights, including the right of requiring the

Commissioner to prove the allegations in the Accusation at a

hearing at which I would have the right to cross-examine witnesses

against me and to present evidence in defense and mitigation of

the charges.

.
7 A4 )
VWA vr i

DATED: J // j// s/

FIRST 'TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY
Respondent




1 DATED: S04 7 i T T /7
CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, /

Respondent

3: DATED: g//4/7‘? /2;/4;%/ /&A/(,a;/

"DERIK A. BRIAN.
Respondent

6 DATED: {/é/‘?c? - e #
: vl FREDRIC W. TRESTER,
- 7 Counsel for Respondents

The foregoing Stipulation and Agreement is hereby adopted as
Lo PR SR N A e ORI e TR S MR Sl S W e L sl e
" 30 my Decision in this matter and shallrbecome effective at 12 o

ll‘ clock noon on July 21, 1998

IT IS SO ORDERED 5’/74" , 1998
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JAMES R. PEEL, Counsel
Department of Real Estate

107 South Broadway, Room 8107
Los Angeles, California 90012
State Bar 47055

(213) 897-3937

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* ok X

In the Matter of the Accusation of NO. H-27508 LA

FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE
COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE,

)
)
) ACCUSATION
)

and DERIK A. BRIAN, )
)
)
)

Respondents.

Thé Complainant, Thomas McCrady, a Deputy Real Estate
Commissioner of the State of California, for cause of accusation
against FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN
MERAGE, and DERTK A. BRIAN, alleges as follows:

I

The Complainant, Thomas McCrady, acting in his official
capacity as a Deputy Real Estate Commissioner of the State of
California, makes this Accusation against FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-
ORANGE COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, and DERIK A. BRIAN.

II.
FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN

"

MERAGE, and DERIK A. BRIAN, (hereinafter referred to as
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respondents) are presently licensed and/or have license rights
under the Real Estate Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business
and Profeésions Code (hereinafter referred to as “the Code”).
III.

At all times herein mentioned, respondent FIRST TEAM °
REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, was licensed by the Department of Real
Estate of the State of California as a corporate real estate-
broker, respondent CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, was licensed as the
designated broker officer of said corporation, and ordered,
authorized, or participated in the illegal conduct of respondent

FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, as alleged in this

Accusation, and respondent DERIK A, BRIAN was licensed as a real

estate salesperson employved by respondent FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-
ORANGE COUNTY.
Iv
At all times herein mentioned, respondent FIRST TEAM
REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, on behalf of others in expectation of
compensation, engaged in the business, acted in the cépacity of,
advertised or assumed to act as a real estate broker in the State
of California within the meaning of Section 10131(a) and (b) of
the Code, including soliciting buyers and sellers and negbtiating
the sale of real property, as well as soliciting renters and
owners and collecting rents on behalf of the owners of real
property.
V.
During 1996, in connection with the aforesaid real

(]

estate bfokerage activities, respondent FIRST TEAM REAIL ESTATE-




ORANGE COUNTY, accepted or received funds from buyers/sellers and

renters/owners and thereafter made disbursements of such funds.
VI. i

In connection with respondents’ activities as a real

ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY and CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, acted in violation |

of the Real Estate Law, Business and Professions Code (hereinafter

1l
2
3
4 :
5; estate broker as described above, respondents FIRST TEAM REAL
6
7
8 Code), and California Code of Regulations (hereinafter

9

Regulations), Title 10, Chapter 6, as follows:

10 1. Violated Section 10145(a) of the Code and Regulationg
11% 2832.1 by maintéining a shortage in trust account No. 00973-34347
12 as of Octobers 31, 1996, in the amount of $352.18.

131 _ 2. Viclated Regulation 2830/2832 in that not all

14 Erust accounts were maintained in the broker‘’s name as trustee,
15 and earnest money deposits and rents collected were not

lsf deposited into a trust account by the next business day.

17‘ 3. Violated Regulation 2831 in that the columnar

18: records did not always show a running daily balance. There was
19; no record maintained for some earnest money deposits received in
205 sales transactions.

21£ 4. Violated Regulation 2834 by allowing salespersons
22; JOAN COURTNEY, TOMI LAKATOSH, JUDITH LAUREN, ANDY LAKATOSH,

235 GERRI DUARTE, and GARY HOUSLEY, who were not licensed to

243 respondents to be trust account signatories. There was no
- . . '
251 fidelity bond converge.
263 5. Violated Regulation 2831.2 by failing to maintain !
i o . !
27{% a monthly record of trust fund account reconciliation. The
® .
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columnar record was not reconciled to the separate records on a

monthly basis for aceeunt Nos. 00973-34347 and 01039135.

6. Viclated Section 10148 of the Code by failing to
maintain copies of all bank statements, canceled checks and
invoices prior to October 1996 for account No. 00977-34784. ‘ ;

7. Violated Regulation 2731 by using the unlicensed
fictitious business names “Nolan Real Estate”, “First Team Real }
Estate”, and “First Team Nolan Real Estate” in its real estate :
brokerage business.

8. Violated Regulation 2752 by failing to notify the
Department of Real Estaté when salespersons JOAN COURTNEY, GARY
HAWLEY, ANDREW LAKATOSH, TOMI LAKATOSH, CODY fERRIS, and WILLIAM
ROLFING were employed by respondents.

9. Violated Regulation 2726 by failing to maintain
employment contracts with salespersons JOAN COURTNEY, GARY
HAWLEY, JUDITH LAUREN, WILLIAM ROLFING, CHARLES .GRANT, and
DONNA COLRBERT.

10. vViolated Section 10137 of the Code by eﬁploying
respondent DERIK A. BRIAN to perform activities requiring a real
estate license in sales transactions after his license was
suspended on July 25, 1996.

11. Violated Regulation 2831.1 in that separate records
were not always maintained for sales transactions for rents |
received and disbursed.

VIiT
The conduct of respondent FIRST TEAM REAIL, ESTATE-ORANGE

ta

COUNTY, as alleged above, subjects its real estate license and
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license rights to suspension or revocation pursuant to Sections

10177(d), 10177(g), and 10137 of the Code.
VIII

The conduct of respondent CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, as

alleged above, as the responsible individual, by allowing and

permitting respondent FIRST TEAM REAL ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, to

engage in the conduct specified in Paragraph VI above, subjects

his real estate licenses and license rights to suspension or

revocation pursuant to Sections 10177 (d) and 10177 (h) of the Code.
IX

The conduct of respondent DERIK A. BRIAN, as alleged
above, was in violation of Section 10130 of the Code, and subjects
his real estate license to suspension or reyocation pursuant to
Section 10177(d) of the Code.

WHEREFORE, Complainant prays that a hearing be conductéd
on the allegations of this Accusation and, that upon proof |
thereof, a decision be rendered imposing disciplinary action
against all licenses and license rights or respondents FIRST TEAM
REAL: ESTATE-ORANGE COUNTY, CAMERON NATHAN MERAGE, and DERIK A.
BRIAN under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the
Business and Professions Code) and for such other and further
relief as may be proper under other applicable provisions of law.

Dated at Los Angeles, California this 28th day of January 1998.

Sl

Thomas Mc Crady
Deputy Real Estate Comm1531oner
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